Johnson, Valencia (NHTSA)

From: McHenry, Stephen (NHTSA) _

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 12:59 PM

To: ‘Jay_Joseph@ahm.honda.com'

Cc: Johnson, Valencia (NHTSA); Boyd, Richard (NHTSA)
Subject: EA09-001

Attachments: 2003 Accord VOQs & Complaints.xls

Jay,

Here is an Excel spreadsheet with the VOQs and Honda complaints for the 2003 Accords.
Let me know if you need anything else.

Steve

Stephen McHenry

Investigator, US D.O.T.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Defects Investigation

NVS-213 Room W48-308

1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

Washington D.C. 20590-0001

202.366.4883 or 1.877.536.8368 x-64883

Fax 202.366.1767

IMPORTANT WARNING: This email (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the person or entity
to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. You, the
recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner. Unauthorized redisclosure
or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the
recipient, please immediately notify us by return email, and delete this message from your computer.




VIN ODL_ID Honda FilelD |  MODEL
1HGCcM56693 N012005-03-0901125 ACCORD
1HGeMe6573 I N012005-05-0201903 ACCORD
1HGCcM66593 I N032009-06-2200972 Accord
sHMemse6x3 (I 10095674 N012004-10-1300151 ACCORD
1HceMs6653 N032005-02-2801549 ACCORD
1HGcM66393 N012003-02-0700297 ACCORD
1HGCcM66553 N012004-01-0700500 ACCORD
1HGcMe6553 I 10111930 ACCORD
1HccM82633 N032004-08-1600571 ACCORD
3HGeM563 13 N012004-04-2700135 ACCORD
1HGems2253 10018284 N042003-10-2101758 ACCORD
1HGcM66593 I N012007-05-3000653 ACCORD
1HccMe6513 N012006-03-1600283 ACCORD
iHMemse613 0 10160941 N012003-07-0900902 ACCORD
iHMeMs6633 (I N012008-10-0900511 ACCORD
1Hcemse623 I N12005-03-0700562 ACCORD
1HGemes543 10305784 ACCORD
1HceMse3x3 N N012007-08-3000969 ACCORD
1HcCcMe6573 10057591 ACCORD
1HceMse643 I N012007-02-2600672 ACCORD
1HceMs6433 N032006-05-0800584 ACCORD
1Hcemse423 N012007-04-2300800 ACCORD
1HccMs6303 N032008-03-0501199 ACCORD
1HceMse6xX3 I 1590533 ACCORD
1Hceme2673 10045968 ACCORD
3HGcM56303 1498182 ACCORD
1HGCcM66553 10275906 ACCORD
1HGeMe6573 N012004-05-1700866 ACCORD
1HceMs6633 10045538 ACCORD
1HGcM66593 I N052003-12-2100130 ACCORD
1HceM72263 1752590 ACCORD
1Hceme2663 I N012005-04-2701135 ACCORD
1HcCcM66503 N012009-04-0800145 ACCORD
1HGeM56693 I 2607533 ACCORD
1HGCcM66553 N012007-05-1501346 ACCORD
1HceMs6633 I 10239601 N012008-09-0200106 ACCORD
1HGeme6583 I 10034086 N012003-08-1800244 ACCORD
1HGeMe6573 I N012004-11-1900575 ACCORD
1HGeme6SX3A N012008-04-1402295 ACCORD
GICOVEXEEY. | N012005-04-2001588 ACCORD
1HceMs6493 N012008-01-0300444 ACCORD
1HceMse673 N012004-12-0701119 ACCORD




| Model year | DOB Crash Injuries

2003 31-Aug-02 TRUE FALSE
2003 02-Sep-02 TRUE FALSE
2003 24-Sep-02 FALSE FALSE
2003 27-Sep-02 TRUE FALSE
2003 30-Sep-02 FALSE FALSE
2003 08-Oct-02 FALSE FALSE
2003 25-Oct-02 FALSE FALSE
2003 28-0ct-02 TRUE FALSE
2003 29-Oct-02 TRUE FALSE
2003 29-Oct-02 TRUE FALSE
2003 30-Oct-02 FALSE FALSE
2003 01-Nov-02 FALSE FALSE
2003 04-Nov-02 FALSE FALSE
2003 08-Nov-02 TRUE FALSE
2003 11-Nov-02 FALSE FALSE
2003 11-Dec-02 FALSE FALSE
2003 16-Dec-02 FALSE FALSE
2003 18-Dec-02 TRUE FALSE
2003 11-Jan-03 TRUE FALSE
2003 04-Feb-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 10-Feb-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 04-Mar-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 04-Mar-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 10-Mar-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 18-Mar-03 TRUE FALSE
2003 18-Mar-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 24-Mar-03 TRUE TRUE
2003 22-Apr-03 TRUE FALSE
2003 13-May-03 TRUE FALSE
2003 16-May-03 TRUE FALSE
2003 19-May-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 21-May-03 TRUE FALSE
2003 21-May-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 27-May-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 10-Jun-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 17-Jun-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 20-Jun-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 17-Jul-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 22-Jul-03 FALSE FALSE
2003 25-Jul-03 TRUE FALSE
2003 06-Aug-03 TRUE FALSE
2003 13-Aug-03 TRUE FALSE
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